Arjun Pathy

From: quang Trinh |

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 12:03 PM

To: GRCF; Arjun Pathy

Subject: RE: RESPONSES DUE TODAY: PPC - IN003/20 - Gas Life Support
Hi Ajrun,

Globird is generally supportive of having all states on the same XML version, but given this does involve systems
upgrade, the further away this can be from the 5 min settlement due date the better.

Thanks
Quang

Quang Trinh / Chief Information Officer

GloBird Energy

13 3456

Unit 10 / 613 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham
Vic 3132

www.globirdenergy.com.au

From: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 11:29 AM

To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Cc: Arjun Pathy <Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au>

Subject: RESPONSES DUE TODAY: PPC - INO03/20 - Gas Life Support

Hi all,

Please note that the responses for the INO03/20 (Gas Life Support) PPC are due COB today.

Kind regards,
Arjun

Arjun Pathy

Gas Retail Consultative Forum

Australian Energy Market Operator

T 03 9609 8983

gref@aemo.com.au | Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au

E~)AEMO
OO0

From: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 8:29 AM
To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>




